BEFORE THE PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
STATE OF MISSOURI

In the Matter of Union Electric Company, d/b/a

AmerenUE’s Application to Modify FAC Rate Case No. ER-2010-0264
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STAFF’'S CLARIFICATION OF RECOMMENDATION REGARDING
AMERENUE EFIS FILINGS

Comes now the Staff of the Missouri Public Service Commission (“Staff”), by and
through counsel, and for its Clarification of Recommendation Regarding AmerenUE EFIS
Filings, states to the Missouri Public Service Commission (“Commission”):

1. On April 19, 2010, Staff filed its Recommendation to Approve Tariff Sheet.
Within that recommendation, Staff stated that if AmerenUE continues to file its monthly and
quarterly reports in EFIS in Adobe format, the Staff recommends the Commission order
AmerenUE to also file its past and future monthly and quarterly reports in Excel format with
formulas intact and not password protected. Staff, however, inadvertently used inconsistent
language to express this recommendation in its prayer.

2. The recommendation as worded in paragraph 6 of Staff’s pleading and in the final
paragraph of the Staff Memorandum (Attached as Appendix A to Staff Recommendation to

Approve Tariff Sheet) on page 3 of 4 is the correct reading.



WHEREFORE, the Staff respectfully requests the Commission accept its Clarification of
Recommendation Regarding AmerenUE EFIS Filings, stating that if AmerenUE continues to file
its monthly and quarterly reports in EFIS in Adobe format, the Staff recommends the
Commission order AmerenUE to also file its past and future monthly and quarterly reports in
Excel format with formulas intact and not password protected.
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